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CONTRACTOR QUESTIONNAIRE  

Business Name:  

Business Address:  

Telephone Number:  

State of California 

Contractor’s License Number: 

 

 

License Classification:  

Supplemental Classification & 

Number: 
 

Tax ID Number:  

DIR Registration Number:  

 

It is the desire of the Ojai Unified School District conduct business only with responsible 

contractors who possess the trustworthiness, quality and fitness to satisfactorily perform OUSD 

contracts. OUSD staff will investigate with reasonable diligence the responsibility of contractors 

submitting proposals before awarding, or recommending the award of, contracts. To assist our 

team with this effort, please respond to the following questions: 

1. Has any owner, CSLB qualifier, or officer operated as a contractor under any other name 

or license in the last five years? 

 YES    

 NO   

If answered yes, please give the names and license numbers for all firms and provide 

details below:  
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2. Is the general contractor a subsidiary, parent company, holding company, or affiliate of 

any other construction firm? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please give names and details below:  

 

 

 

 

 

3. List all California state license numbers, classifications, and expiration dates currently 

held by the general contractor. 

 

 

 

 

 

  
4. Has the general contractor changed names or license numbers in the past five years? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details:  
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5. Has any of the bidder’s California contractor’s licenses been suspended or revoked in the 

past five years? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details below:  

 

 

 

 

 

6. At any time in the last five years has your firm, or any of its owners or officers, been 

convicted of a crime involving the award of a contract of a government construction 

project, or the bidding or performance of, a government contract? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details below:  

 

 

 

 

 

7. Is your firm currently a debtor in a bankruptcy case? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details below:  
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8. Was your firm in bankruptcy at any time in the last five years? 

 YES  NO  

9. At any time in the last five years has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated 

damages after completion of a project under a construction contract with either a public 

or private owner? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details below:  

 

10. In the last five years has your firm, or any other firm with which any of your company’s 

owners, officers, or partners was associated with, been disbarred, disqualified, 

removed, or otherwise prevented from, bidding on or completing any government 

agency or public works project for any reason? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details below:  

 

11. In the past five years has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract 

based on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details below:  
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12. At any time in the past five years has any surety company made any payments on your 

firm’s behalf, as a result of a default, to satisfy any claims made against a performance 

or payment bond issued on your firm’s behalf, in connection with a construction project 

public or private? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details below:  

 

 

 

 

 

13. In the past five years, has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to 

renew the insurance policy for your firm? 

 YES  NO  

If answered yes, please provide details below:  

 

 

 

 

 


